
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

PROJECT # 07-03 
 

Wide Area Network Upgrade Services 
 
 

Date:    October 17, 2006 
 
To:  All Prospective Respondents 
 
From:  Houston Community College System, Procurement Operations 
 
Subject: Informational Letter # 1 – Request for Proposals (RFP) for Wide Area Network 

Upgrade Services, (Project # 07-03) 
 
The following written questions regarding subject RFP were received in the Procurement Office 
prior to the deadline for submitting written inquiries of October 16, 2006 at 4:00 p.m. (local 
time). 
 
Question # 1: 
 
Can HCCS provide room or floor numbers for all addresses? 
 
HCCS Answer: 
 
A table is included below with the requested information. (See Question # 6) 
 
Question # 2: 
 
Could 3821 Caroline actually be 3902 Caroline? 
 
HCCS Answer: 
 
No.  It is the address of the Adult Education Center – 3821 Caroline, Houston, Texas 77004, and 
currently housed in a trailer at this address. 
 
Question # 3: 
 
What address is correct 4010 Bluebonnet Dr. 77053 or 4010 Bluebonnet Trl. 77536?  
 
HCCS Answer: 
 
The correct address is 4010 Bluebonnet, Stafford, Texas 77477 – Applied Technology Center. 
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Question # 4: 
 
Could 1900 Galen actually be 2051 Galen? 
 
HCCS Answer: 
 
No.  The correct address is 1900 Pressler. 
 
Question # 5: 
 
Could 401 North line Mall actually be 4400 North Frwy? 
 
HCCS Answer: 
  
No.  It is 401 North Line Mall, Houston, Texas, 77022. 
Building Manager is Mr. Raul Ortegon, Telephone # 713-718-8007 
 
Question # 6: 
 
Can HCC provide a contact list for site surveys? 
 
HCCS Answer: 
 
Yes.  The requested information is contained in the table below. 
 

Location Address College Floor Room Contact Phone 

Greenbriar 13645 Murphy Rd Southwest 1st Fl 
 
n/a 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Katy Mills 25403 Kingland Blvd Northwest 1st Fl 
 
116 

Tom 
Haymes 713-718-5884 

Crites 4627 Crites Northeast 1st Fl 
 
n/a 

Linda 
Comte 713-718-8946 

Adult Edcn 3821 Caroline Central 1st Fl  
 
n/a 

Charlotte 
Hamilton 713-718-6087 

Westgate Dr 1550 Fox Lake Dr. Northwest 2nd Fl 
 
240A 

Tom 
Haymes 713-718-5884 

Child Care 4115 Caroline Central 1st Fl 
 
n/a 

Charlotte 
Hamilton 713-718-6087 

South/288 1990 Airport Blvd Central 1st Fl 
 
n/a 

Charlotte 
Hamilton 713-718-6087 

Northline 401 Northline Mall Northeast 1st Fl 
 
176A 

Linda 
Comte 713-718-8946 

Transportation 4638 Airline Northeast 2nd Fl 
 
211 

Linda 
Comte 713-718-8946 
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Location Address College Floor Room Contact Phone 
 
Westgate 1550 Foxlake Northwest 2nd Fl 

 
240A 

Tom 
Haymes 713-718-5884 

Alief 13803 Bissonnet Southwest 1st Fl 
 
153 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Blue Bonnet 
4010 Bluebonnet, 
Stafford,TX Southwest 1st Fl  

 
n/a 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Gulfton 5407 Gulfton Southwest 1st Fl 
 
109 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Missouri City 1681 Cartwright Southwest 1st Fl 
 
n/a 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Westloop 
5601 West Loop 
South Southwest 2nd Fl 

 
200 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Pinemont 1265 Pinemont Northeast 1st Fl 
 
127 

Linda 
Comte 713-718-8946 

Town & 
Country 

1010 W. Sam 
Houston Northwest 1st Fl 

 
116A 

Tom 
Haymes 713-718-5884 

Coleman 1900 Pressler Coleman Base 
 
51 

Ernest 
Reynolds 713-718-7308 

Central 1300 Holman Central 1st Fl 
 
n/a 

Charlotte 
Hamilton 713-718-6087 

Stafford 9910 Cash Road Southwest 1st Fl 
 
E108 

Roland 
Fields 713-718-6792 

Eastside 6815 Rustic Southeast 2nd Fl 
 
216 

Pete 
Medina 713-718-7270 

Codwell 
555 Community 
College Dr. Northeast 1st Fl 

 
130C 

Linda 
Comte 713-718-8946 

811 Dallas  811 Dallas Central 7th Fl 
 
723B 

Charlotte 
Hamilton 713-718-6087 

Educational 
Development 
Center  3214 Austin Central 1st Fl 

 
 
n/a 

Charlotte 
Hamilton 713-718-6087 

System Office 
(Data Center) 3100 Main System 4th Fl 

 
4A08 

Newton 
Nguyen 713-718-8798 

  


	Address

